Uig Community
Council

TITLE : Uig Community Council

DATE : 12-06-2023

TIME : 7.30pm

VENUE

: Uig Community Centre

Minute of Meeting

DISTRIBUTION: To all Council Members

Present: C. Maclean (Chair), W. Greer (Treasurer) Cllr. N. Macdonald, J. Shaw, G. Attrill, L. Darley (Clerk).

R. Mackinnon (UDT) P. Macdonald (UCCA).

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
1	Apologies	Cllr. R. Fraser, K. Agg.		
2		Minutes of meeting held on 1st May 2023, agreed - proposed JS, seconded WG.		
		Matters Arising:		
	Approval of Minutes	 GA and LD attended a presentation by the Army Engagement Team at An Lanntair on 15th May. GA gave a summary of the event. The presentation included an overview of the scope and depth of defence in Scotland; speakers of various ranks gave personal accounts of their own experience in the army and reasons for joining; current facts and figures and a look ahead at how the defence forces will look in the years ahead. A very interesting Q&A session followed, with a number of the audience giving testimony to their own, positive, association with the army. 		
3	Finance	Account balance is £12,407.77. This includes £1,000 Administrative/Social Grant from CnES and secretary's payment.		
		No invoices received from P. Maclennan for the bus, but he will send them direct to CnES.		
		Uig CC accounts have been audited by CnES and returned to WG, who distributed copies of the Income & Expenditure and Statement of Funds to those present (copy filed with this Minute).	CMacL	
		CMacL informed that there is money left over from the Community Care Unit Social Fund, and she will attempt to reclaim it.		

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
4	Correspondence	 Daryll Brown, Cycling UK, bringing bikes for Gala Day? Passed to Peter Macdonald (passed to Tina). John Atkins, copy of Reports on Transport Consultation. Lucky2BHere and The Circuit, request to register defibrillator at Ardroil. Belle Ann, Community Councils 50th Anniversary, social media pack. 		
5	Minibus/ Transport	 Reports on Outer Hebrides Community-Led Transport Consultation received from TAS. These are large documents, but can be passed on, on request. Roddy Mackinnon gave an update on the Minibus project. (A statement will be filed with this minute). Uig Development Trust received a cheque for £10,000 from the Crown Estate Revenues Fund - which will be redirected to Uig Community Council's account. Roddy presented the latest fundraising figures and possible other sources for funding, together with estimated running costs. He will be following up further options. A Transport sub-group of UCC will be set up. GA agreed to become a member, along with Roddy Mackinnon and Peter Macdonald. 	RMacK/ PMacD	
6	Mealista Memorial	CMacL will be meeting Ian Smith (w/c 12th June) for an update on timescales, stonework, etc. and an indication of materials required. Planning Application is almost ready for submission. Interpretation boards are in hand.		
7	Constituency Fund	Suggestions received for use of funds. GA suggested renewal of white lines along the road at Islivig and Breanish. However, it is understood that the Transport Department will be starting this sometime this year. RMacK suggested a Tourist Map at Uig Shop.		
8	AOCB	CMacL to contact Chris Macritchie regarding registering and checking Defibrillator at Ardroil and send e-mail link to LD. Noticeboard for Caraidh has been further delayed.	CMacL	
9	Date and Time of Next Meeting	Monday 7th August, 2023 at 7.30pm, at Uig Community Centre. Anyone may attend.		